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Ref: MDR/J4963a 

 

28th March 2022 

 

Wellan Ltd 

Wellan House 

Aylesmore 

Shipston-on Stour 

Warwickshire 

CV36 5EJ 

 

For the attention of Mr M Walker  BSc CEng MICE 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

Re: New House At 13 Blackwood Place, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4BD  - Proposed Residential 

Development  -  Environmental  Noise Assessment  

 

Further to your recent instruction an environmental noise assessment was undertaken at the 

proposed residential development site; our report is as follows:- 

Brief 

The proposed dwelling to be located at the rear of the site will be adjacent to Oxford Road on the 

east site boundary and there will be a road traffic noise impact. The planning authority has 

requested a noise assessment for submission and approval.  The noise criteria normally advised is as 

the BS8233:2014 good standard, with the enhancement of a night time bedroom LAmax criteria:- 

- Day 07.00hrs-23.00hrs living rooms & bedrooms 35dB LAeq 16hr  

 

- Night 23.00hrs-07.00hrs bedrooms 30dB LAeq 8hr & 45dB LAmax 1hr 
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Using the data from an environmental noise measurement survey at the site we will define the day 

and night period LAeq & LAmax  levels for comparison with the BS8233:2014 requirements and advise 

mitigation as may be appropriate for the habitable rooms.  

 

Noise Survey Method 

Measurement of LAeq & LAmax  with 1-hour recording intervals, were taken  in the middle of the rear 

garden just in front of the façade line of the proposed house, representing the noisiest location for 

the habitable room windows in the proposed residential building.  Please see attached site plans. 

The instrumentation used for the noise measurement survey was a Rion NL-52 precision grade real 

time analyser/sound level meter, serial number 00620802. The RTA was calibration checked before 

and after the measurement periods. A copy of the instrumentation certificate of calibration is 

attached. 

 

Recorded Measurement 

The noise measurement survey was undertaken from 10.00hrs 24/3/22 to 10.00hrs 25/3/22, to 

define the typical environmental noise levels for the day 07.00hrs-23.00hrs period and night 

23.00hrs-07.00hrs period, under satisfactory weather conditions at the site location. 

The day LAeq 16hr level for recorded was 51.5dB  

The night LAeq 8hr level recorded was 52.8dB  

The average night LAmax 1hr level recorded was 69.4dB  

The environmental noise measured was primarily the noise from the passing road trqaffic on Oxford 

Road.  

Please see the attached graph for the survey period for LAeq & LAmax with 1 hour recording intervals.  
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Noise Mitigation 

Given the levels of environmental noise day and night measured at the site location to achieve the 

good standard advised in BS8233:2014, the habitable rooms will require windows to be normally 

closed to achieve the room background noise criteria. The windows specification for the building 

should be 4/12/4mm format double-glazing, or a close equivalent. When closed, the windows will 

provide very satisfactory noise insulation, more than capable of ensuring the habitable room 

background noise levels as advised by BS8233:2014 can be achieved. 

With windows normally closed, room ventilation would be achieved by alternative means to meet 

the requirements of Building Regulations Part F.   

To illustrate the room noise levels that would be achieved by the advised mitigation we attach three 

design sheets that predict the background noise level for bedroom 1 on the 1st floor, representative 

of the habitable rooms with the highest noise impact, with typically 10m2 of external masonry brick 

wall & 1.25m2 of double-glazed window area, closed for the day & night periods, based on windows 

with 4/12/4mm format glazing. 

The calculated day room noise level is 20dB LAeq 16hr   (criterion 35dB) 

The calculated night room noise level is 16dB LAeq 8hr    (criterion 30dB) 

The calculated night room noise level is 32dB LAmax 1hr    (criterion 45dB)    

       

 

Conclusion 

The noise assessment undertaken demonstrates that for the proposed development, a good 

standard of habitable room background noise levels advised in BS8233:2014 can be achieved, when 

the existing, original single glazed windows are closed during the day and night. Room ventilation 

would be by alternative means to achieve the requirements of Building Regulations Part F.  

With windows normally closed to control background noise, the control of air quality within the 

rooms can be efficiently achieved by using typically, mechanical ventilation, MVHR systems or 

passive ventilation, to meet Part F requirements. If considering passive ventilation the typical 

“through the wall” acoustic ventilators should have a noise insulation performance of at least 20dB 

Dn,e,w. 

 

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/






   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/


   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/




   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/


   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/


   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/


   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/


   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/


   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/


   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/


   

 RandTech Consulting Ltd                           3 Melbourne Lane    Duston Village   Northampton   NN5 6HS             
Tel 01604 451213                 Mob 07966 913809 / 07772 691280                     E-mail mdrand1@aol.com           
www.randtech–consulting.co.uk                                                                     Company Number   13751426 
  

 

mailto:mdrand1@aol.com
http://www.randtech–consulting.co.uk/

